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Michelle Cassar

From: Hillary Miller

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 1:50 PM
To: Finance; Jeff Bunn

Subject: FW: Transaction Confirmation

Hi everyone,
Please see the receipt below for Councillor Bailey’s AMO conference fee.

Thanks,

Hillary Miller
Legislative Assistant

Township of Puslinch
7404 Wellington Rd. 34, Puslinch, ON NOB 210
P: 519-763-1226 %207 /Fax: 519-763-5846 www.puslinch.ca

PUSLINCH

* Puslinch.cafﬂﬂ’fes2022§3
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Subject: Transaction Confirmation

Transaction Confirmation
200 University Avenue, Suite 801, Toronto, ON, M5H 3C6

Dear Courtenay of Township of Puslinch,

A transaction has been made on our website using your log-in credentials. The details of this transaction are
below. If you did not make this transaction please contact events@amo.on.ca as soon as possible to cancel.
If this is a valid transaction an official confirmation and receipt will be sent to you shortly. If this is a valid
transaction an official confirmation will be sent to all individuals registered. Thank you for your support of
our educational programming.

Order Number: -

Order Date: May 16, 2022 10:50 AM
Bill To:
Order Total: 943.55

Payment Wethoc: I




DocuSign Envelope ID: 24F126CD-6751-4475-8093-60636CBBD3B8

Name on Caro: I

Item Price Qty Total

2022 AMO AGM & Annual Conference - Sara Bailey 835.00 1 835.00
When: Aug 14, 2022 - Aug 17, 2022
Where: City of Ottawa, Canada

Registration option: Aug 14, 2022 - Regular - Package B

Item Total 835.00

Shipping 0.00

Handling 0.00

Tax 108.55

Item Grand Total 943.55
Transaction Grand Total 943.55

5/31/2022




Michelle Cassar

From: Hillary Miller

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 4:21 PM

To: Jeff Bunn

Subject: FW: Reservation Confirmation: Sun, Aug 14 2022
Booked!

Hillary Miller
Legislative Assistant

Township of Puslinch
7404 Wellington Rd. 34, Puslinch, ON NOB 210
P: 519-763-1226 %207 /Fax: 519-763-5846 www.puslinch.ca

PUSLINCH

. Puslinch.ca/\f&esZOZZ@
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Subject: Reservation Confirmation: Sun, Aug 14 2022

Please do not respond to this email.
Inquiries should be directed to the specific hotel or please call 1 800 257 7544

RESERVATION



Dear Ms Sara Bailey

Thank you for booking online, your
reservation was completed successfully.



"

Rate Description:

Average Room Rate:

Fairmont Daily Rates:
14-Aug-22 | 15-Aug-22 | 16-Aug-22
$335 CAD | $295 CAD | $303 CAD

Totals:

Room:

Extras:

Extras Total

Total:

SARA BAILEY- PLEASE READ - You are e
Eligible for a Custom Upgrade

Elevate your experience with premium upgrade opportunities,
starting at 40 CAD extra per night!

SHOW MY CUSTOM UPGRADE

Fairmont Chateau Laurier



Tel
Fax
E-mail chateaulaurier@fairmont.com
click here

QUICK LINKS

Hotel Fact Sheet
Find out about the ALL loyalty programme
Sign in to your ALL account

Make an activity booking or change your reservation

»fal

Click here
Click here

This e-mail, any attachments and the information contained therein ("this message") are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the addressee(s). If you have received this message in error please send it back to
the sender and delete it. Unauthorized publication, use, dissemination or disclosure of this message, either in
whole or in part is strictly prohibited.

Ce message electronique et tous les fichiers joints ainsi que les informations contenues dans ce message (ci
apres "le message"), sont confidentiels et destines exclusivement a I'usage de la personne a laquelle ils sont
adresses. Si vous avez recu ce message par erreur, merci de le renvoyer a son emetteur et de le detruire. Toute
diffusion, publication, totale ou partielle ou divulgation sous quelque forme que ce soit non expressement
autorisees de ce message, sont interdites.





